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Nadia Tourjee

From: Michael Callahan (Purchasing) <michael.j.callahan@palmbeachschools.org>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 9:34 AM
To: Nadia Tourjee
Subject: Re: Document Request for School District of Palm Beach County Contract 23C-5L Acrylic 

Coating for Sports Surfaces | Contract #20230034 Acrylic Coating for Sports Surfaces
Attachments: Packet_for_Bid_23C-5L (3).pdf; FMPO4 09.21.2022 - 23C-5L Award Tab.pdf; Proof of 

Advertisement.pdf; Papico Response.pdf; Armor Courts Award Letter.pdf; Papico 
Consturction Award Letter.pdf

Good morning Nadia, 
 
Please see attached documents as requested. 
 
The following documents could not be sent: 
 
Any and all addenda - There are no addendum(s) for this bid 
Any and all contract amendments or modifications - There are not contract amendments or modifications 
Evaluation Score Sheets - There are no evaluation score sheets 
Fully executed contract - There are no executed contracts as we use the bid response as the contract. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thank you! 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. Armor Courts Response.pdf 

 
On Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 8:44 AM Nadia Tourjee <ntourjee@cityofpsl.com> wrote: 

Good morning Michael, 

  

Thank you for calling me back last week. I am following up to see if there is a status update on this request. To recap 
our conversation, please send any documents you have from the list below and please explain why the remaining 
documents are not available so I can pass this email to my Legal department. If you need anything else from me to 
process this request, please let me know. 

  

Best regards, 

Nadia 
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From: Nadia Tourjee  
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 11:45 AM 
To: michael.j.callahan@palmbeachschools.org 
Subject: Document Request for School District of Palm Beach County Contract 23C-5L Acrylic Coating for Sports 
Surfaces | Contract #20230034 Acrylic Coating for Sports Surfaces 

  

Good morning Michael, 

  

I called your office and spoke to Lisa, who was very helpful in getting me your email address. The City of Port Saint Lucie 
is interested in piggybacking off Contract 23C-5L for Acrylic Coating for Sports Surfaces.  I have downloaded the 
documents I was able to find on the Palm Beach Schools website, but I am still missing some documents that our legal 
department has requested. Would it be possible to provide the highlighted documents below? 

  

 Original Bid/Solicitation (downloaded from the website) 
 Any and all addenda 
 Any and all contract amendments or modifications 
 Proof of advertisement 
 Bid/Solicitation Tabulation Sheet (downloaded from the website) 
 Pricing related to the product or service; (price list/manufacturers list, etc.) 
 Evaluation Score Sheets 
 Vendor’s complete response to the bis/RFP/RFQ 
 Agency Award Letter/Governing Body Approval Documents 
 Fully executed contract 

  

I appreciate any assistance you might be able to provide.  If you have any questions, please let me know.  

  

Nadia Tourjee  

Procurement Agent I 

City of Port St. Lucie 

121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd. 

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984 

Phone: 772-871-5224 

NTourjee@CityofPSL.com 
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--  
Michael John Callahan 
Agent Purchasing I 
561-434-8507 
michael.j.callahan@palmbeachschools.org 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
Disclaimer: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in 
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in 
writing. 


